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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 2

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: 1'd like to
call the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al | egi ance.

(Pl edge of All egi ance.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: This is a
meeting of the Town of Marl borough Pl anning
Board. The agenda is such that we're going to
have the Hudson Valley Tree House, which is a
public hearing on the site plan | ocated on 80
Gobbl ers Knob in Marl boro; we have Trapani Farns
which is a public hearing on a subdivision at
818 Lattintown Road in MIton; Gand Sl am Auto
which is a sketch, site plan, 1924 Route 9Win
M| ton; Bayside Mxed Use which is a sketch, it's
a subdivision, site plan at 18 Birdsall Avenue in
Mar | boro. The next deadline will be Mnday,
Novenber 27, 2017. The next schedul ed neeting of
the Planning Board will be Mnday, Decenber 4,
2017.

| hope everybody had an opportunity to
read the m nutes Cctober 16, 2017. Can | have a
notion to accept those m nutes?

MR CAUCHI : 1'Il make a notion to

accept the mnutes for Cctober 2, 2016.
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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 3

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Can | have a

second?
MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in favor?
MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MR, CAUCH : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.
Qpposed?
(No response.)
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: The notion
carries.

First up on our agenda is the public
hearing for the Hudson Valley Tree House. The
applicant will cone forward, please.

We've sent out the mailings. There are
no additional mailings. Wuld you like to
address the Board?

M5. BAGLIO | wanted to see if we
coul d nove the neeting to maybe -- | don't know
how far we can nove it, but to the second neeting
in March if that's possible.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: So you'd like to
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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 4
adj ourn the public hearing --

MS. BAGIO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  -- until March?

M5. BAGIO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: And the reason
for that is what?

M5. BAGLIO I'mstill trying to figure

out the turn for the road and the expense of it

and meki ng that happen. |It's not necessarily an
easy thing to do. |It's very expensive fromthe
information that |1've collected. | also wanted

to take the tinme to get to know ny nei ghbors and
reach out to themand talk wth them one on one
and connect with themand see if there's anything
that we can cone to as far as an agreenent goes
for the road and any other thing that they had
concerns about. That's what | plan on doing over
the next few nonths, talking to ny nei ghbors
about it and hopefully -- I knowit's like we're
going to be living there for a very, very |long
time and | don't like this feeling that | have.
You know, | conme in here and | think I'm doing
sonmet hi ng good and it feels good and then it

conmes around and | get this knot in my stomach
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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 5

al though I' mdoing everything that | can do to
appease -- you know, the paperwork and the things
that are required of nme. | do want to make sure
that, you know, all aspects are being, you know,
taken into consideration, not just the
legalities.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Ron, is there
sonme kind of a tineframe that the Pl anning Board
is bound by for site plan review and --

MR, BLASS. Not as long as the public
hearing is still open.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: |Is there any
limtation on allow ng the public hearing to
remai n open?

MR. BLASS: No. No. [It's up to the
Board. So | think we're tal king about March 5th
or the 19th.

MR CAUCHI: | believe she said the
third week.

M5. BAGLIO The later the better
It's not going to happen overni ght.

MR. BLASS. The second neeting in March
w |l be March 19, 2018.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Does the Board
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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 6

have any questions regarding that?

MR. LOFARO Usually you do public
hearings at the first neeting. Does it matter to
schedul e for the second?

MR. CAUCHI: She's trying to ascertain
sonme information as far as what her exposure wll
be, insurance and all the other stuff.

MR. LOFARO The second neeting, it
doesn't matter.

M5. BAGLIO If it has to be the first,
then April, you know, if that's how the rules
wor K.

MR, BLASS: April 2nd?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  April 2nd?

MR CAUCHI: 1'mgoing to nake a notion
to keep the public hearing open until April 7th,

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  April 2nd.

MR, CAUCHI : April 2nd.

MR CLARKE: 1'll second that.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Any nore
di scussion on it?

(No response.)

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
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HUDSON VALLEY TREE HOUSE 7

MR TRAPANI : Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.

Qpposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. Motion
carries.

| do want to give the public an
opportunity. If there's any additional new
information that anybody would |like to comrent on
for this particular public hearing for Hudson
Val l ey Tree House, nowis the tinme to speak up.

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Okay. Hearing
not hi ng, then we'll nove on.

Thank you very nuch and good | uck

M5. BAGI O  Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:36 p.m)
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TRAPANI FARMS 10

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Trapani Farns,
public hearing.

Pl ease make a note that Ben Trapani is
recusing hinself fromthe discussion.

M5. BROCKS: (Good eveni ng.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Good eveni ng.
Did you have to send out --

M5. BROCKS: W sent out forty
certified letters, we received thirty-four back
and we have the attenpt of registration for the
ot her si x.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Thank you.

M5. BROCOKS: | also had previously
submtted just an e-mail copy of the letter from
Reverend Ballou fromthe Lattintown Bapti st
Church. He was on vacation. | have the original
which I will submt for the record.

M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Thank you.

M5. BROCKS: So the application before
the Board is a three-lot subdivision totaling
approxi mately 89.5 acres of land. W are
creating two new building lots, one is 1.69

acres, the other is 1.61 acres for Scott and Tim
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TRAPANI FARNG 11

Trapani to construct their individual residences.
The remai nder of ot nunmber 3, which is 31.2
acres, will continue to be farnmed, as well as the
adj acent | ands of 49.2 acres which is under the
nanme of the Trapani Living Trust.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: This is a public
hearing. |f anyone would like to comrent on this
subdi vi si on proposal, please do so, and |I'd ask
you to give your nanme for the Stenographer.

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Let it be known
that there's nobody here for or against this
subdi vi si on

Ron, do you have any comments?

W have read Pat H nes' comments which
are ostensibly nothing. He doesn't have any
out standi ng comments. Do you?

MR, BLASS. No. | have a proposed part
2 EAF for the Board to adopt, a proposed negative
decl arati on and a proposed resol ution of
approval .

CHAl RPERSON LANZETTA:  First | will --
well first let ne see. Discussion w se does the

Board have any questions on this application?
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TRAPANI FARMS 12

MR CAUCH : No.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. Then can
| have a notion to close the public hearing?

MR CAUCHI : [I'Il make a notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: A second?

MR CLARKE: Second.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MR CAUCH : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.

Opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: The notion
carries.

Next we have the environnenta
assessnent on this subdivision. W also have a
resolution and a negative declaration.

Do we vote on this individually, the
negative declaration --

MR BLASS: | think the first
resolution is to approve the EAF Part 2.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Ckay.
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TRAPANI FARMS 13

MR CLARKE: |'ll nmake a notion we
approve the negative declaration and the EAF
Part 2.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: A second?

MR LOFARO  Second.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.

Opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: So with that we
approved the short environnmental assessnment form
part 2.

So now the SEQRA negative decl aration.
Shall we poll the Board on that?

MR, BLASS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Do we?

MR BLASS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. So for
t he foregoing resolution, can you please poll the
Board on the negative declaration?

MS. FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
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TRAPANI  FARMS 14
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Lofaro?

LOFARO.  Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber Cauchi ?

CAUCHI :  Yes.

FLYNN: Member d ar ke?

2 5 3 » 3 D

CLARKE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Lastly, the
resolution -- not lastly. Next, the resolution
of approval by the Town Pl anning Board. Ron has
prepared a resolution. Do we read that or --

MR, BLASS. | don't think there's any
need to read it. 1'mgoing to have to slightly
tweak it tonorrow norning because there's two | ot
line adjustnents and not just one as | wote it.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Ckay.

MR, BLASS. But | think in concept you
can adopt it tonight subject to my corrections
and subject to the paynment of all fees. After
that resolution is adopted there's a rec fee --
recreation fee set of findings to turn to.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: So can | have a
notion to accept the resolution of approval as

anended by our conversation with the Town
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TRAPANI FARMS 15

Attor ney?
MR LOFAROC |I'Il make that notion.
MR CLARKE: I'Ill second it.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in favor?
MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR CAUCH : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.
Opposed?
(No response.)
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: And the notion
carries.

Lastly is the recreation fee. The
recreation fee findings, do | have to read that?
MR, BLASS. W usually do.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. Wereas
t he Pl anning Board has reviewed a subdi vi si on
application known as Trapani Farns and Latti ntown
Bapti st Church with respect to real property
| ocated at Lattintown Road described as tax nmap
nunber 102.4-4-28.2, and two |lot |ine adjustnents
in the Town of Marl borough, Menber Lanzetta
of fered the follow ng resol ution which was

seconded by Menber -- can we have a second? Can
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TRAPANI FARMS 16
you second the resol ution?

MR CAUCHI : "Il second it.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. It's
hereby resol ved that the Planning Board nmakes the
follow ng findings pursuant to Section 277
Section 4 of the Town Law. Based on the present
and anticipated future need for park and
recreational opportunities in the Town of
Mar | bor ough, and to which the future popul ation
of this subdivision will contribute, parkland
shoul d be created as a condition of approval of
this subdivision. However, a suitable park of
adequate size to neet the above requirenent can
not be properly located within the proposed
project site. Accordingly, it is appropriate
that in lieu of providing parkland, the project
sponsor render to the Town paynent of a
recreation fee to be determ ned in accordance
with the prevailing schedul e established for that
pur pose by the Town of WMarl borough. Wereupon
the follow ng vote was taken

Can you poll us, please?

M5. FLYNN. Menber Lanzetta?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Yes.
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TRAPANI

FARVS 17

FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO  Yes.
FLYNN. Menber O arke?
CLARKE: Yes.

FLYNN: Member Cauchi ?

2 5 3 » 3 D

CAUCH :  Yes.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: That's it?
M5. FLYNN: That's it.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. And that

will be for the two new residential lots that are

bei ng proposed.

much.

| s there anything nore?

MR BLASS: No.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Thank you very

M5. BROCKS: Thank you very nuch.

(Time noted: 7:44 p.m)
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 20

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Next up is Grand
Sl am Aut o, sketch, site plan.

MR, CORCORAN: I'IlIl give you a couple
copies. | answered Pat's comments right away.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Do you want to
just give a brief overview for the people that
are not famliar with what you're doi ng?

MR, CORCORAN: 1924 Route 9W It's a
vacant lot right now north of Kirky's Deli. W
did the survey and topography |ines required by
the Town Pl anning Board. [It's been in front of
the Pl anning Board before to present a used car
ot with a garage repair on that site.

W' ve addressed nost of the comments
and now recei ved nore coments from Pat Hi nes,
t he Town Engi neer, that we addressed this
af t er noon.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: The Board has
not had a chance to really review the updated
i nformation.

MR. CORCORAN. |I'msorry. | just
assumed | was going to wal k through these with
Pat because he usually wal ks through them and we

address them as we go al ong.
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 21

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: W coul d go
t hrough the list and you can give us your verba
responses to these.

"1l start with the first one.

Approval fromthe DOT for the access drive

| ocation should be received. No building permt
shoul d be issued until receipt of the actual

hi ghway work permt.

MR. CORCORAN. (kay. The end of that,
there is a letter fromthe DOl approving the
driveway | ocation and the approval for the
application for the work permt. | do know a
work permt is needed before a building permt,
so that's not a problem You do have a letter in
there fromthe DOT saying that they have received
t he plans and have approved the working plans.
That will address the first sentence, and
obviously the second sentence is a given. W
won't issue a building permt until the work
permt is issued by DOI, but that can't be
applied for until the contractor has been
contracted and his insurance can be given to the
DOT.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Nunber two,
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 22

septic system approval fromthe U ster County
Heal t h Departnment has been received, and then in
the Cctober 25, 2017 submttal --

MR, CORCORAN: That's basically just a
statenment based on his first comments that he
needed that. W had themthere and submtted it
and it was received by the Pl anni ng Board.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: Details for the
hi ghway access shoul d be added to the pl ans.

MR. CORCORAN. Page 6 of the packet |
gave you

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: The gradi ng pl an
identifies a finished floor elevation of 177
whil e parking lot grading identifies the building
frontage as being between 175 and 174. Handi cap
accessibility shoul d be addressed on the plans
for the proposed grade changes. Elevation of the
curbs making the transition from175 to 177
shoul d be depicted on the pl ans.

MR CORCORAN:. The finished floor
el evations will drop to 175, so there is no
increase in incline so there won't have to be any
addressi ng of the handi cap accessibility. In

layman's terns, | believe nunber 4 is saying if
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 23

the elevation of the finished floor is higher
than the grade of the ground, that handi cap
accessibility would have to be accounted for
because of the difference in the el evations of
the finished floor. That was actually just wong
on the plans. W'I| drop the elevation from177
as on the plans. It's just a little word that
says elevation floor finish 177. W' Ill drop that
to 175 so it wll be at the -- the finished floor
will be the exact elevation of the property
itself.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: That's depi cted
on the new study?

MR. CORCORAN. Yeah. Again, it was
just a nunber that said finished floor 177. Now
it says finished floor 175. It just drops down.
There's no grade increase.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Nunber five, the
pavi ng detail section should be provided on the
pl ans.

MR CORCORAN. Page 6.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Si x, | andscaping
is depicted with synbols on the plan. Details of

t he | andscapi ng shoul d be provided on the plan
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 24

sheets. Species and nunbers of each shoul d be
identified on the planting |ist.

MR, CORCORAN: Page 7 is a | andscaping
detail .

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Seven, it
appears that filing the subsurface sanitary sewer
di sposal service will extend out into -- | think
he neant filling. Filling for the subsurface
sanitary disposal systemw || extend out into the
proposed paved parking area.

MR, CORCORAN: On page 6 that was
corrected to make the correction for that. The
aboveground systemhad a little bit nore pitch
t han needed so it did cone into the area that was
depicted originally in the shaded area for the
paving area. The paving area was just pulled
back a little bit to come back into the area of
the septic design.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Nunber ei ght,
the grading plan identified as sheet 5 of the
Cct ober subm ssion does not appear to take into
account required grading for the subsurface
sanitary sewer disposal system

MR. CORCORAN. There was a note put
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 25

back on page 6 saying that we' ve addressed that.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  And nunber ni ne,
i ght subm ssion has been provided identifying
wal I mounted lighting on the buildings to provide
site lighting. That's just a statenent.

MR CORCORAN:. Just a statenent.
Correct.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: It | ooks Iike
you' ve addressed all of those things. D d you
get a copy of the U ster County response to the
subm ssi on?

MR CORCORAN:  Yes. It alnbst mrrors

what Pat said alnost toa T. | didn't see much
difference. |If you see a difference in there on
what they are asking for -- you know, application

to DOT for a work permt, that's their first
comment. Require nodification paving and
drai nage which is addressed on page 6 of the new
one.

Signage. | don't know if they just
m ssed it because on the original application the
signage detail was on there. 1It's nothing
spectacular. It's a 4 by 8 sign and it is

depi cted on page 4 of the original application
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GRAND SLAN AUTO

and the resubmttal along with the |ighting
detail. Either they just mssed that or --
don't know. Cbviously to neet the requirenents
of the new Town sign code, it's obvious al so.

Their next comment is the |andscaping.
Requi re the | andscapi ng detail which we did as
addressed on page 7.

Then they' re tal ki ng about the

l[ighting, the lighting fixtures. Pat didn't seem

to have a problemw th the lighting fixtures
submtted. | don't know They're just
mentioning lighting. Those were all their
comments. | believe | addressed those.
Basically, again, they mrrored Pat Hi nes
comments. |If there's sonething nore, we'l]l
address it.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | think you've
addressed their concerns but it does require
resubmttal to the County. You'll have to take
the new information that you gave us here and
resubmt.

MR. CORCORAN. It's a required
submittal, not a recommendation?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: It says a

26
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GRAND SLAN AUTO 27

re-referral on this application once all the
mat eri al s have been provided is request ed.

MR. CORCORAN. Requested, not required.
So | nean --

CHAl RPERSON LANZETTA: It's not a
requirenent. They're requesting that we send it
up.

MR. CORCORAN:. That's what |' m asking
the Planning Board. |Is the Planning Board
requiring me to send it since they are the exact
comments that Pat H nes addressed and Pat H nes
doesn't have a problen? |[|'mjust asking the
Pl anni ng Board. The U ster County Pl anni ng Board

recomendation, they' re requesting it, they're

not requiring it. If this Planning Board is
requiring me to do it, I'lIl doit. That's ny
guesti on.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: | think it
shoul d be because then they -- if they turn
around and say that everything has been -- their
concerns have been answered as well, that makes

for a better docunent when we do our approval,
and it also doesn't nmake us as liable to be

chal | enged, because ot herwi se we woul d basically
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have to -- we would have to override all of these
requi red nodifications because as far as they're
concerned we haven't shown them that we have

| ooked at these things.

MR CAUCHI : But if his requirenents
have been satisfied wth what --

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: Pat Hi nes?

MR CAUCH : -- yes -- was requested
satisfied all this stuff, do we still need to go
to that protocol ?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | think it's
just w se to.

MR CAUCHI : Wse in reference to --

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  An Article 78.

MR BLASS: Well, in the first
par agraph of the discussion --

MR. CAUCHI : The applicant?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | f sonebody was
to file an Article 78, in which case we woul d be
part of that.

MR. BLASS. 1In the first paragraph
under discussion there's a statenent that the
County Pl anning Board believes that the submttal

did not constitute a conplete statenent. A
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conplete statement is a termof art, it comes
fromthe statute. Any project that has not

provi ded a conplete statenent to County Pl anni ng
is susceptible to legal challenge. You're
correct that there's a |legal issue there.

They're basically saying that the subm ssion they
received was an inconplete statenent. That
shoul d be cleaned up for the benefit of the
applicant and t he Board.

There's also reference to a sidewal k
easenent in the DOT section.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: That's correct.

MR CAUCHI : | don't have that letter
fromthe County. Do you have that? Do you have
a copy of that? | don't have that copy. | know
it was sent but --

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | have it at
home, so you can have that.

MR BLASS. There will be a sidewal k
easenment on the plan. So there has to be an
overri de.

MR. CORCORAN. That's not a problem
s that just a statenent on the plans or do

need sonething legally witten?
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MR. BLASS: |If you' d show an easenent
area for future sidewal k on the plan.

MR CORCORAN: That's all it is?

MR BLASS: Yes.

MR, CORCORAN: Sorry. | mssed that.
Absol utely. That's not even a question.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: |If you were to
include that on this and send this up, |I'm
thinking if you got it in right away it would be
reviewed the first week of Decenber, and then we
can show that we've done our due diligence and --

MR CORCORAN: That's fine.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: -- that would be
the only outstanding thing right now that |'m
seei ng.

MR. CORCORAN. The question woul d be
woul d that preclude us froma public hearing?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | don't think
so.

MR. BLASS. You could schedule a public
heari ng.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: W can schedul e
a public hearing.

MR, CORCORAN. Ckay.
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MR. CLARKE: It would all be
condi ti onal .

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: W can schedul e

MR, CLARKE: W can have the public
hearing but it would be conditional. W can nove
ahead on both fronts.

MR, BLASS. |If you scheduled a public
hearing you won't be able to take action unti
the County Pl anning Board has taken it's -- made
it's recomendation or enough tine has passed.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: So that woul d
probably be, if everything went --

MR BLASS: The first week in Decenber.

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: I f everything
went through ideally for the applicant, by the
second neeting in Decenber we would take fina
action. Right?

MR. BLASS. Right. So that would be a
good date for a public hearing.

M5. FLYNN: 12/18.

MR BLASS: You could do the first
nmeet i ng.

MS. FLYNN:. W can't do the first
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nmeeting for the public hearing.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  \Wy?

M5. FLYNN: Because it is too close and
| don't knowif the -- | think the newspaper
already closed it for this week. It wouldn't be
in the newspaper for ten days for the first week
i n Decenber.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Then we have
plenty of time to send it up to County. That's
fine.

Is this Board willing to have a public
hearing on the second neeting in Decenber?

MR. CAUCHI: | have no problemw th
t hat .

MR CLARKE: That's fine.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: W'l | schedul e
the public hearing for the second Pl anni ng Board
nmeeting. That is what date? Decenber what?

MS. FLYNN: Decenber 18t h.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Does the Board
have any ot her questions?

MR CLARKE: No.

MR LOFARO.  No.

M5. FLYNN. Can | have anot her copy?
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MR. CORCORAN. |'Il get you as many as
you want tonmorrow. |'mgoing to include the
easenent. By tonorrow you'll have the new copy

with the easenent to be sent to County Pl anni ng.
Thanks, Ron, for catching that. W
m ssed t hat.
M5. FLYNN: Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Any ot her
guestions?
(No response.)

MR, CORCORAN: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:00 p.m)
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CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Lastly we have
Baysi de M xed Use.

M5. FLYNN: They called ne and said
they didn't have all of their information back
yet so they're postponing until they get their
i nformati on back.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: | think you all
received the resolution that was passed by the
Town Board saying that they are fine with this --
with us reviewing this as a conbination
residential and m xed use because they would
entertain the commercial use of that property on
9W under the BC zone designation. So we can nove
forward as far as the zoning is concerned.

MR, CAUCH : Can you el aborate on that?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Technically they
cane before us and -- the property is residential
right now It's residential 1. They want to
take the | ower portion and subdivide that out and
make that commercial property.

MR. CAUCHI: Meaning storefronts up
t here?

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Sorret hi ng.

MR. CLARKE: | thought it was m xed. |
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t hought it was storefronts on the bottom and
apartnents above.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: They're calling
it mxed use right now It wll be commercia
either way. It wll be partially commercial. In
order to do that the Town Board has to decide
whet her that's in the business corridor zone
area. |t does fall under the paraneters that are
required for themto |ook at that, and they' ve
deci ded that that could be a good use for that
property.

MR, CAUCHI: Do they go to the Zoning
Board for that?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: They went to the
Town Board for that because that's sonething the
Town Board is allowed to give themif they fee
that that's a good use for that property.

MR. CAUCHI : They override -- bridged
over the Zoni ng Board?

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Yeah. They
don't have to go to the Zoni ng Board.

MR, CAUCHI : Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: W revi ew bot h

of those applications, and then if we -- after
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we' re done doi ng our due diligence and doi ng our
environnental review, then finally that portion
of the subdivision will have to go back to the
Town Board and they will have to, in a sense,
drop that zone down over that property. They
still would have a final say as to whether or not
t hat woul d beconme a business corridor property.

MR CAUCHI : Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON LANZETTA: W do pretty
much the review of it.

MR, CAUCHI : Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Anyt hi ng el se?

(No response.)

CHAlI RPERSON LANZETTA: So that's where
we stand on that. It will be com ng back before
us when they have nore information that they need
for us to finalize the review

Anyt hi ng el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Ckay. Can |
have a notion to close the Planning Board
nmeet i ng?

MR CAUCHI : 1'Il make a notion to

cl ose the Pl anni ng Board neeting.
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MR. LOFARO  Second.
CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA: Al in

agr eenent ?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MR CAUCH : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RPERSON LANZETTA:  Aye.

(Time noted: 8:03 p.m)
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